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TMR DLO

From: Felix Gibson <Felix.Gibson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 1:28 PM

To: TMR DLO

Subject: EE8359 FW: Constituent inquiry- Albany Creek Road- response needed by 28 June

Categories: Cyndy

EE please  

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Felix Gibson 

Caucus Liaison Officer 

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP 

Minister for Transport and Main Roads 
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P (07) 371 97328 | E TMR_CLO@ministerial.qld.gov.au 

Floor 35, 1 William Street  Brisbane  QLD 4000 

 

From: Bart Mellish @parliament.qld.gov.au>  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 9:25 AM 

To: Felix Gibson <Felix.Gibson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: External - Aspley Electorate Office <Aspley@parliament.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Constituent inquiry- Albany Creek Road- response needed by 28 June 

 

Hi Felix, 

 

Can I get info from DTMR so I can directly answer the below inquiry regarding Albany Creek Road. I get plenty of 

inquiries from people wanting traffic lights installed either on the corner of Albany Creek Road and Trouts Road, or 

Albany Creek Road and Bangalow Street. I can’t work out if Albany Creek Road is a wholly State controlled road or if 

council have a role in it too. 

 

Judging from the DTMR maps its classed as a ‘local road of regional significance’ 

 

This specific inquiry is: 

 

We live in off Bangalow Street. Last year was involved in a car accident at the 
intersection of Trouts Road and Albany Creek Road. He was travelling on Albany Creek Road turning right into 
Trouts Road when his car was hit by another car travelling in the opposite direction on Albany Creek Road. 

I’m telling you all this as I believe this intersection is extremely dangerous and should have traffic lights installed 
before someone is killed. 
I don’t have any statistics about the number of accidents that occur there (maybe you do?) however there is 
always debris around the intersection indicating that accidents are very common. What can we do about getting 
traffic lights installed? 

 

Regards, 

 

Bart 

 

 

PI

PI PI

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal Information
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Consider the environment before you print this email. 
 
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are 
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000. 
 
Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any 
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a 
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to 
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified. 
 
It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any 
virus,defect or error. 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 

and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any 

form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 

Government. 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Rel
ea

se
d 

un
de

r R
TI

 A
ct

 - 
TM

R

RTI-1152 - Page 2 of 4



Action Officer/Approved by: Endorsed by GM Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG 

Patrick Dennehy Les Dunn Amanda Yeates Neil Scales 

Regional Director 

(Metropolitan) 

General Manager (Program 

Delivery and Operations) 

Deputy Director-General 

(Infrastructure Management 

and Delivery) 

Director-General 

Tel:  3066 1457 Tel:    3066 5498 Tel:  3066 7118 Tel:  3066 7316 

Date:   11 July 2019 Date:    12 July 2019   Date: Progressed under 

GM approval 

Date: 15 July 2019 

EE8359 

Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads 
 
Subject:  ASPLEY EO about request for traffic light 
installation at corner of Albany Creek Road and Trouts 
Road or Albany Creek Road and Bangalow Street 
_______________________________________________________ 
 

Document ID:   EE8359 
 
• Albany Creek Road is two lanes for each direction controlled by a Give Way sign for 

traffic entering from Trouts Road and from Bangalow Street (Attachment 1).  

• The line of sight in each direction exceeds minimum standards, and this section of 
Albany Creek Road has a 70 km/h posted speed limit. Motorists exiting from either 
street to turn right can cross Albany Creek Road in two stages, with a staging area in 
between the medians being large enough for a vehicle to stop and wait to enter the 
east bound lanes.  

• Both intersections are like many other intersections along Albany Creek Road with 
motorists required to Give Way to approaching traffic from both directions along Albany 
Creek Road. 

• A study of crash statistics shows two collisions for Bangalow Street and one collision 
for Trouts Road reported to the Queensland Police Service in the last five-year period.  

• All requests for traffic signals are prioritised to ensure that available resources are 
directed to intersections most in need of such traffic management works, and those 
that offer the greatest benefit, with respect to safety and amenity to the wider 
community.  

• In view of the above, the installation of traffic signals at Trouts Road is not currently 
supported. 

• The Department of Transport and Main Roads is investigating the need for installing 
traffic signals at the intersection of Bangalow Street and Albany Creek Road to improve 
safety at this intersection. It is expected that this investigation will be completed this 
financial year. 

• There is currently no committed funding to upgrade either intersection. Any project will 
need to compete for funding against other priority infrastructure projects across the 
state.  
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